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2nd March 2016

2nd March 2016

Q1.	Tender Invite Query

Via the contracts finder link I have accessed the tender documents but it stated to apply directly to the buyer using this email, so I was wondering if this is an open tender or if we need to wait to be invited by HCA?
A.	This is an open tender and there is no requirement to wait for the HCA to invite you. 
9th March 2016

Q2.	Tender Return Query

Can we please submit our tender by email?
A. Please refer to Section 2.2 of the ITT. No tender can be received electronically. 

10th March 2016 & 11th March 2016

Q3.	Length of rising main

Please can you confirm the length of the rising main being installed by Southern Water? 

A. Please see attached the Southern Water drawing JN.570190-17.1C0001

10th March 2016 & 11th March 2016

Q4.	Rising main invert level at discharge

Please can you confirm the invert level at the discharge manhole?

A. Please see attached the Southern Water drawing JN.570190-17.1C0001
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Q5.	Discrepancies between information

We have looked at the information provided for the pump station on drawing JN.570190-17.1C2901 and the Civil Engineering Pump Station Specification (Page 7)

There are a number of discrepancies between these two documents, with regards to the levels, can you please confirm which is up-to-date and correct?

A. For the levels, please refer to the Southern Water drawing JN.570190-17.1C2901.
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